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- Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HIiLL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

Wé“

CREATION DATE :  31-JAN-12
BID NUMBER: 74489367,2

TITLE: Browne Hall Dorm Bathroon Renovations Rl College

BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F . T Y
PHONE #  401-574-8125 EID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:09-FEB-2012 02:15:00

B E3
:_ RIC-PURCHASING IH RIC SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
L 600 MOUNT PLEASANT AVENUE P SEE BELOW
PROVIDENCE, Rl 02968 SEE BELOW, RI N/A
T | YUs T | US
O o]
Requistion Number: 1250366
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Two
. . i . iUnit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total

BIDDER IS REQUIRED TQ PROVIDE A BID SURETY
IN THE FORM OF A EIiD BOND, OR A CERTIFIED
CHECK PAYABLE TO THE STATE OF RHODE
ISLAND, IN THE AMOUNT OF A SUM NOT LESS
THAN FIVE PERCENT (5%) OF THE BID PRICE. BID
SURETY MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE BIB FORM.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL ALSO BE
REQUIRED TO FURNISH PERFORMANCE AND
LABOR AND PAYMENT BONDS AT TIME OF
TENTATIVE CONTRACT AWARD

There will be a MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference held:
January 18, 2012 at 10:00 AM

Browne Hall

Security Office Entrance

600 Mt. Pleasant Ave

Providence, RI

AddendanT Nurriber Two
Attached to this Request for Guote are Annswers to
question we received earlier but were not answered

Dua to the late issueance of this Addendum #2 the Bid
Closing Date and Time has been exiended:

From: 2/2/12 at 1:45 PM

To: 2/9/12 at 2:15 PM

1 TOTAL COST FOR THE BROWNE HALL DORM 100 Each
BATHROCM RENOVATIONS - 12 SUITES - RIC - START
DATE: MAY 20 2012 - COMPLETION DATE: AUGUST 1,
2012

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibilily to check and dawnload any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached 1o the front of the offer



_ Q:Isthere any firestopping required?

RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE
RFP# 7449367 BROWNE HALL DORM BATHROOM RENOVATIONS
ADDENDUM #2

Q: s Professional Liability Insurance o1 Builder's Risk Insurance required?
Az Yes

Q: How arte the fans ducted - theze are no existing fans in the existing bathrooms? Is there
existing ductwork above the existing ceilings?
A The fans will tie in to the existing ductwork above the ceilings

Q: What happens to the existing steel beam that supports the existing countertop - does it remain
ot is it being replaced?

A: All existing countertops will be removed and teplaced with new countertop units and biackets
to suppott it

Q: Is there any painting required?
A: Yes, Where the shower units are being replaced

Q: Are any toilet accessories requited - shower curtain rod, shower curtain, towel bars or robe
hooks?
A:No

Q: Are the existing toilet seats being replaced?
A:No

Q: What framing is to be used for the partition between the shower units?
A Pressure ireated studs

A Yee
F—YES

Q: Are there any special requitements for the ceramic tile adhesive such as epoxy modified

mortar?
A: No special requirements Standard epoxy mortar is to be utilized



Contract Terms and Conditions
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Terms and Conditions

BID STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS BID

RIVIP INFO - BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer
may not be considered unless a signed RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and
the Unit Price column is completed The signed Certification Cover Form must be attached to the front of
the offer When delivering offers in person to One Capitol Hill, vendors are advised to allow at least one
hour additional time for clearance through security checkpoints.

START DATE
STARTING DAIE NO OF WORKING DAYS REQUIRED FOR COMPLETION

SURETY REQUIREMENIS

BIDDER IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A BID SURETY IN THE FORM OF A BID BOND, OR A
CERTIFIED CHECK PAYABLE TO THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND, IN THE AMOUNT OF A SUM
NOT LESS THAN FIVE PERCENT (5%) OF THE BID PRICE. BID SURETY MUST BE ATTACHED
TO THE BID FORM THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH
PERFORMANCE AND LABOR AND PAYMENT BONDS AT TIME OF TENTATIVE CONTRACT
AWARD

WAGE REQUIREMENIS

BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF TITLE 37 CHAPTER 13 OF THE GENERAL
LAWS OF RHODE ISLAND APPLY TO THE WORK COVERED BY THIS REQUEST, AND THAT

PAYMENT OF THE GENERAL PREVAIEING RATE OF PER DIEM WAGES AND THE GENERAL
PREVAILING RATE FOR REGULAR, OVERTIME, AND OTHER WORKING CONDITIONS
EXISTING IN THE LOCALITY FOR EACH CRAFT, MECHANIC, TEAMSTER, OR TYPE OF
WORKMAN NEEDED TO EXECUTE THIS WORK IS A REQUIREMENT FOR BOTH
CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS. THE PREVAILING WAGE TABLE MAY BE
OBTAINED AT THE RI DIVISION OF PURCHASES HOME PAGE BY INTERNET at

www purchasing.state.rius SELECT "INFORMATION" AND THEN SELECT "PREVAILING WAGE
TABLE". THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND USES THE GENERAL DECISION NUMBER
RI20100001 PRINTING THE ENTIRE DOCUMENT AVERAGES APPROXIMATELY ONE MINUTE
PER PAGE - YOU MAY WANT TO PRINT ONLY THE PAGES APPLICABLE TO YOUR BID
BIDDERS NOTE: IN THE EVENT THIS BID SPECIFIES PRICE OFFERS ON A
TIME-AND-MATERIALS BASIS, i.e , AN HOURLY RATE, ANY OR ALL BIDS SUBMITIED IN AN
AMOUNT LESS THAN THE PREVAILING RATE IN EFFECT FOR THE WORK COVERED BY
THIS REQUEST AS OF THE DATE OF BID ISSUANCE SHALL BE REJECTED BY THE DIVISION
OF PURCHASES

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS

BIDDERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENT AND/OR LOCATION, TAKING
MEASUREMENTS* WHEN REQUIRED, AND MAKING THEMSELVES AWARE OF THE TOTAL
REQUIREMENT BEFORE SUBMITTING A BID *MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED WITH ANY BID
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ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE COMPLETELY
ACCURATE

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

AN INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ITEM 31
(INSURANCE) OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE IS REQUIRED FOR
COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY, AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, AND WORKERS'
COMPENSATION AND MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER(S) TO THE
DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD. THE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE MUST NAME
THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND AS AN ADDITIONAL
INSURED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE PROVISIONS MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF
THE OFFEROR'S BID. ANNUAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE
AGENCY IDENTIFIED ON THE PURCHASE ORDER FAILURE TO DO S0 MAY BE GROUNDS
FOR CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT.

NOIE: IF THIS BID COVERS CONSTRUCTION, SCHOOL BUSING, HAZARDOUS WASITE, OR
VESSEL OPERATION, APPLICABLE COVERAGES FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST MUST ALSO
BE SUBMITTED TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD: * PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE (AKA ERRORS & OMISSIONS) - §1 MILLION OR 5% OF ESTIMATED
PROJECT COST, WHICHEVER IS GREATER * BUILDER'S RISK INSURANCE - COVERAGE
EQUAL TO FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTICN. * SCHOOL BUSING - AUTO
LIABILITY COVERAGE IN THE AMOUNT OF $5 MILLION * ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT
(AKA POLLUTION CONTROL} - $1 MILLION OR 5% OF FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER. * VESSEL OPERATION - (MARINE OR AIRCRAFT) - PROTECTION &
INDEMNITY COVERAGE REQUIRED IN THE AMOUNT OF §1 MILLION

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS

VENDOR (OWNER OF COMPANY) IS RESPONSIBLE 10 COMPLY WITH ALL LICENSING OR
STATE PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THIS TYPE OF SERVICE. A COPY OF LICENSE/PERMIT
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS BID. IN ADDITION TC THESE LICENSE REQUIREMENTS,
BIDDER, BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, CERTIFIES THAT ANY/ALL WORK RELATED TO THIS
BID, AND ANY SUBSEQUENT AWARD WHICH REQUIRES A RHODE ISLAND LICENSE(S),
SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN INDIVIDUAL{S) HOLDING A VALID RHODE ISLAND LICENSE.
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RHOBE ISLAND COLLEGE
SPECIFICATIONS — BROWNE HALL BATHROOM RENGVATIONS- 12 SUITES

START DATE: MAY 20, 2012 FINISH DATE: AUGUST 3, 2012

DESCRIPTION
Location: Browne Hall (Ground level — 6B) - Twelve {12) Suites in Total {7 on A side and
5 on B side)

Bathrooms are all stacked; the oniy single unit is on the lower level

Labor and materials for demolition Refit and build out of renovated bathroom

Scope of Work — Demelition {Browne Hall

Demo showers in room/dorm 6A

-Remove both tile floors (two layers); sections of tile walls to prepare for Azek trim paneis
-Remove sections of ceiling for plumbing and electrical work

-Remove sections of ceiling in bathroom on 5™ figor for plumbing drains

-Remove sink counter top

Mote: Tile removal includes removal of metal fath and mortar beds

Note: All removals to be taken to dumpster outside in front of parking lot

Scope of Work =Build out {Browne Hail)

Supply and install:

-Prepare floor and pour concrete over rubber membrane
a ) Rubber membrane over entire concrete floor and up all walls 27-3”
b ) Pitch concrete towards center drain

-Instali 17 X 1" tile floor

-Grout floor and tite

Materials:
Concrete Tile
Mortar
Grout



Scope of Work- Plumbing Build Out (Browne Hall)

Supply and install:

-Supply, cut and isalate and valve off water supply to all listed bathrooms

-Prep all listed bathrooms for new showers and sinks

-Supply, install new water lines and replace new stops for all sinks to listed bathrooms
-Core dril 3 holes in floor Two for showers one for area drains in 12 bathrooms
-Supply, assemble and set all shower bases, level and shim

-Supply, set in place all {2 each bathroom) 3 piece shower units together, supply and calk each
unit

-Supply, run and tie in all drains to each shower unit

-Drill unit for all valves

-Supply, cut and set all brackets for valves

-Supply, and install and pipe all mixing vatves

-Supply and instal! trim all valves

-Test all showers in each bathroom

-Supply, fabricate and mount alt welded anchor brackets and grid strainers for each bathroom
-Supply and install all %4” shower pans for each bathroom

-Supply and install all traps with supporting supplies on all sinks in each bathroom
_Supply and install all (2 each bathroom) ventilation fans and new 4" duct

-Run water, test and flush all fixtures in each bathroom

-All material and labor shall be provided by contractor

-All plumbing shall be performed by RI licensed plumbers

Materials:

Al p}umbiﬁgaﬂekeleetrieaLmaterials_iLstedon-bid.shalib.e,appm\te.d..b_y_Rl_C_beio_tﬁ installation

without exception

Scope of Work- Electrical Build Qut (Browne Hall)

-Supply and install all new 12-2 mc cable to power outlets in all bathrooms
-Supply and install all new GFl outlets and cover plates in al! bathrooms
-Supply and install new switch for ventilation fan in all bathrooms

.Color to be selected by RIC

-Supply new 12-2 mc cable to power new ventilation fans in all bathrooms
_All material and labor shall be furnished by Rt ficensed electrician



Scope of Work ~Plumbing {Browne Hall)

Supply and install:

This request for materials is too match what is currently being utilized in the dormitories.

QTY Description
24 48AC-TRI 48 ¥ 36 White ACR 3 PC SHWR W/ LH Seat
24 JON D41-001 2” PYC Shower drain W/ 8$ Strainer
24 MOEN L3175 S/L SHWR FCT W/ Stops
12 RAU Custom Culturecd Marhle Top
120" X 22" Cultured marble tops W/ bowls to return for electrical outlets
W/ Backsplash & Sidesplashes
W/ Faucet holes
W/ No recess
W/ " Skirts
w/ Delivery to joh site
W/ Sinks
36 Delta 583LF-WF CP §/L LAV FCT W/ Drain
36 7028N-1 R363B CP 1.1/2 20GA P-Trap less CO
36 TRUEBRO-#102EZ Form-Fit—1-P-Trap
Cover & 2-Valve & Supply Assemblies {Replaces PLUMBEREX 2003)
72 Bf C KTCR19C CP 5/ 80D X3/ 80D
Angle Comp Stop KWIK-Turn
72 B/ C B1-2QKC-F 3/08D X3/ 80D
2-" Braided Lav/Sink Conn
24 Panasonic FV-11VFL2 Whisperfitlite
Ventilation Fan 4” Duct 110CFM 30W
24 4731- C- O Stronghold Seat W/ CHK HNGE

Please note that all field measurements will be the responsibility of the awarded vendor.



RFP# 7449367 — Browne Hall Dorm Bathroom Renovations
Rhode Island College
Q&A

Q: Are there liguidated damages if this project is not complete by August [, 2012
A: Yes, $1,000 00 per day

Q: Is cast iron being utilized or can PVC be utilized

A: No PVC, cast on the waste pipe This must be NFPA code compliant

Q: Where will the new GFI plugs be located?

A: The 2 GFI outlets will be located on the face of sink skirt Brackets and backings need to be
installed for a more secured outlet

Q: Is this counter to be one solid molded piece

A: Yes, One piece

Q: Is the bathroom fan and light a combination unit
ArYes

Q: Are ttap covers required on all sinks

A: Yes

Q: Are the sink light units being replaced

A: No they will not be 1eplaced

Q: Are the toilets being replaced

A No they will not be replaced

Q: How many ground level bathrooms need to be tenovated?

A: One ground level bathtoom is being renovated This bathroom is located on Side A

Q: In the Scope of Work Demolition section of the specifications it states Remove sections of
ceiling in bathroom on 5% floot of plumbing drains Is this the only floor that requires the
removal of ceilings in the bathtoom renovations?

A: The removal of ail bathroom ceilings will be requited on all levels except the 6™ in order to

complete project



Q: How high is the backsplash supposed to be on the counter? 47, 6”7 How low is the skirt
supposed to be on the counter? 47, 67, bigger?

A: Back splash is 6”, the specs speaks to the skirt

Q: The floors in the area whete the sinks and toilets are located are patched already Are you
sure you do not want these areas removed and tiled with the shower areas?

A: Yes, the floors are too be left alone

Q: The plans call for both a pan and a membrane under the new shower units Are both
necessary?

A: Either one is fine, a pan or membiane is fine

(:  Where are the existing fans vented out to? Are we replacing only the fan or are we to
provide ductwork as well?

A:  Fan only, tied into existing duct with proper connection piece as needed

():  Are the counters to be marble or molded counters with sinks molded into the counter? 1f
marble, what kind and what model number sink is to be specified with them? If molded,
what kind and color?

A:  The specs list the type and make of the counter

Q:  Are there to be individual switches for each shower light and fan in each bathroom

shower o1 is there to be one switch in each bathroom that turns on two lights and two
fans in each shower area?

A:  One unit
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